IRIA1Y

0lL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

July 21, 1960

Mr, Ernest A. Hanson
Post 0ffice Box 852
Roswell, New Mexico

SUBJECT: Undesignated Well
Placed in Pool

Dear Mr,. Hanson:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1720 ,

your___ Hitchceck Federal B No. 1 oil well In Unit_p of
Section_28 , Township_l6  South, Range_ 27 East, currently listed

in the Undeslignated Section of the Proration Schedule, will appear

in the__ DOG CANYON-GRAYBURG Pool in the SEPTEMBER
Schedule.

Please file Form C-110 with the Artesia office of the Q0il Conservation
Commission showing the change in pool designation.
Yours very truly,

QIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager

JDR:mg
Copy to
NMOCC Nomenclature -~ Santa Fe



